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8th June 80

S3r

Sir,

Application has been made

to this Department by the

Methodist Missionary Siciety

to erest a new building fo

their catle and forder

at the Mount Elgin Institution

In the gound that the

present boilding is in much

a dilapisated condition that

it is unifit for use and

cannot be repaired

I am directed by the

Right Hon. the Supt. Genl of

Indians

Thomas Gordon, Esq.

Indian Agent.

Strathroy

Ont.
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